Syed Ghulam Akbar Bukhari

Consultant

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 0515705130

LinkedIn:



1993 - 1995

About

Dr. Syed Ghulam Akbar Bukhari is working as Consultant in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Syed Ghulam Akbar Bukhari has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Public Health Engineering

UET Lahore , Pakistan	
BE in Civil Engineering	1979 - 1981
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Consultant	2020- Presen
University Main Office (UMO)	
Consultant	2016 - 2020
University Main Office (UMO)	
Director Admissions	2016 - 2016
University Main Office (UMO)	
Director Admissions	2016 - 2016
University Main Office (UMO)	
Executive Director NUST Medical Complex	2009 - 2016
University Main Office (UMO)	
Awards	
Dinstinguished Instructor	1993
Dinstinguished Instructor's Award by Pakistan Army	
COAS Gold Medal	1980
Awarded on Securing 1st Position in BSc (Honors) Civil Engineering	
Sitara e Imtiaz Military	
Professional Memberships	
	0: 4004

PEC Since 1981